2023/4 - 30

A meeting of Ulceby Parish Council was held on Monday 19th February 2024 at 7.00pm in the village hall.

PRESENT : Chairman: Cllr Mrs D Macefield. Cllr S Hulatt, Cllr A Ogden, Cllr M Berney, Cllr C Rowland, Cllr A Caygill-Ogden, Cllr C Smith, Cllr B Jeffery.

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr R Hannigan. Mrs K Pickering (Clerk). 1 member of the public.

PUBLIC FORUM

- 1. Apologies for absence: Cllr L Burdin, Cllr D Johnson, Cllr P Clark and Cllr D Wells.
- 2. Declaration of Interest on any Agenda Items : None
- 3. Adoption of the minutes of the Monthly Parish Council meeting held on 15th January 2024.

IT WAS RESOLVED that the minutes of the monthly parish council meeting held on 15th January 2024 be confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

4. Clerks Updates:

- Signs Crossroad The sign is in place from Carr Road, opposite the water/sewerage works on Thornton lane the sign is propped up on the wrong side of the road. This sign has still not been reinstated.
- Pass wide and slow signs The clerk has been asked to try and source these signs and provide a cost to the council to consider purchase. A discussion took place regarding where these signs would be situated if they were purchased.
- Debris/flytipping along Killingholme Road to Truckstop Cllr Hannigan will take this matter to N.L.C to try and get this litter cleared.
- 5. **Planning Applications -** Opportunity for one person from each side (members of the public to state within three minutes objections/support of contested applications).
- Application 2023/1904 Planning permission to change of use of part of redundant farm buildings to business, light industry storage and distribution. Uses classes E(g), B2 and B8 Ryehill Farm, Ulceby Road, South Kilingholme.
 Councillors requested that this application be objected to as the granting of classes B2 and B8 allows a wide variety of industrial use and in the future this could allow usage of this site to an activity which might not be acceptable to the community. Cllr Hannigan advised that he had already requested that this planning application be considered by the planning committee.

	2023/4 - 31		
6. Finance			
a) Accounts for payment and Income received.			
	PAYEE	Cheque no	Amount
1.	K E Pickering	1971	494.67
	salary February		
2.	HMRC - February	1972	40.80
3.	K E Pickering – Admin	1973	32.80
	Stamps – 18.50		
	Photocopying – 14.30		
4.	S Hulatt – Link Magazine	1974	298.00
5.	Information Commissioner	1975	40.00
6.	S Hulatt – stamps/envelopes	1976	10.95

Income Received : January : Ulceby PCC - £800, Link Advertising - £480 The accounts were proposed for payment by Cllr L Burdin, seconded by Cllr S Hulatt and unanimously agreed.

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – circulated at the meeting. c) To give consideration to the quotation received from Lawn N Order to mow the playing fields - $\pounds 145/cut$.

IT WAS RESOLVED to accept this quotation

7. Police Matters :

a) Community Speed Watch – The community speed watch team have planned dates to undertake the monitoring. Mr Birtle advised the meeting that the radar speed signs indicate that there is a 67% level of speed violation on Brocklesby road and a 14% recorded on Spruce lane. Mr Birtle also advised that a stakeholders meeting is being arranged and it is hoped that VOSA will attend this meeting. It was noted that golden rivers have been laid on Skitter Hill, Brocklesby road and West End road. b) NATS meeting – No new matters raised for the NATS meeting.

8. North Lincolnshire Council Matters:

a) Reports from N.L.C representatives: Cllr Hannigan advised the meeting that a new Chief executive has been appointed and the Senior team are undergoing a transformation to hopefully increase the performance of the team. Cllr Hannigan advised that the community grant pot has been included within the budget for 2024/5 with funds being made available to local communities.

b) Road Safety :

i. Weight Limit for Ulceby and surrounding villages – It was noted that provision has been made to re-surface the A180 in the future. A discussion took place again about vehicles travelling from the A180 roundabout towards Ulceby and the problem of HGV's exiting the Truckstop. There are 3 issues associated with this problem – vehicles are travelling too fast, HGV's are pulling out when vehicles are approaching and by the nature of HGV's when they pull out this is a particularly slow manoeuvre.

c) Station Road – land for community garden/allotments: It was suggested that a site meeting be planned for March 2024. Clerks Note : The clerk has made contact with the landscape gardener and a meeting is planned when the weather improves.
d) New matters to report: No new matters to report.

2023/4 - 32

9. Correspondence

- Rural Services Network information
- ERNLLCA/NALC various information emails
- N.L.C Forthcoming meetings.
- Email from resident regarding the disruption to refuse collection. Clerk has responded.

10. Environmental and Village issues

a) To give consideration to painting the village seats on Brocklesby Road and Thornton lane – possibly in conjunction with the painting of the railings at the war memorial. **IT WAS RESOLVED** to ask the painter to undertake this work when the war memorial

railings are painted.

b) Litter -Abbey Road - N.L.C will not provide a new bin on Abbey Road but will relocate one from somewhere else in the village if there is one which isn't used too frequently.

a) New village matters: The footpath from the zebra crossing up to the co-op store (LHS when travelling in this direction) is in a very poor state of repair. A mobility scooter user has informed a councillor that he finds it very difficult to negotiate this path as it is so uneven.

A discussion took place regarding the new cafe which is due to open shortly and a query raised regarding the necessary planning permissions for the proposed signs and the extractor fan.

11. Agenda items for next month's meeting – None requested.

12. Date of next meeting – Monday18th March 2024.